## MINUTES BOARD OF EDUCATION Livonia Public Schools Special Meeting June 20, 2022

	President Burton convened the special meeting at 6:07 p.m.
Members Present:	Tammy Bonifield, Karen Bradford, Colleen Burton, Dan Centers, Liz Jarvis
Members Absent:	Madeline Acosta, Mark Johnson
Audience Communications	None
Appointment of Middle School Assistant Principal	It was moved by Mrs. Jarvis and supported by Mr. Centers that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District accept the recommendation of the superintendent and appoint Nicole Graziano as the Assistant Principal at Emerson Middle School, effective August 8, 2022.
	Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis Nays: None
Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement LPA	It was moved by Mrs. Bradford and supported by Mrs. Bonifield that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District enter into a three-year contract with the Livonia Paraprofessionals' Association (LPA), whose agreement was ratified by LPA members. Said contract is to commence July 1, 2022 and continue through June 30, 2025.
	Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis Nays: None
Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement LEA	It was moved by Mr. Centers and supported by Mrs. Jarvis that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District enter into a three-year contract with the Livonia Education Association (LEA), whose agreement was ratified by LEA members. Said contract shall commence August 16, 2022 and continue through August 15, 2025.
	Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis Nays: None

Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement AFSCME	It was moved by Mrs. Bonifield and supported by Mrs. Bradford that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District enter into a three-year contract with American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees (AFSCME Local 118), whose agreement was ratified by AFSCME members. Said contract is to commence July 1, 2022 and continue through June 30, 2025. Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis
	Nays: None
Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement LSA	It was moved by Mrs. Jarvis and supported by Mr. Centers that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District enter into a three-year agreement with the Livonia Secretarial Association (LSA), whose agreement was ratified by LSA members. Said contract is to commence July 1, 2022 and continue through June 30, 2025.
	Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis Nays: None
Approval of Superintendent's Contract	It was moved by Mrs. Bradford and supported by Mrs. Bonifield that the Board of Education of the Livonia Public Schools School District approve the employment agreement for Superintendent Andrea Oquist. Further move that the president and secretary of the Board of Education be authorized to sign Mrs. Oquist's employment contract.
	Ayes: Bonifield, Bradford, Burton, Centers, Jarvis Nays: None
Adjournment	The Board adjourned the Special Meeting at 6:46 p.m.
Off/Supt/jw	